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Purchasing Office 

August 9, 2019 
ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 20-03 MAPLE AVENUE UTILITY UNDERGROUNDING FEASIBILITY STUDY 
******ATTENTION BIDDERS****** 

(To be completed and returned with bid response) 
 

1. Q: Have the desired limits for undergrounding along Maple Avenue (Rte. 123) been defined for this 
feasibility study? Is any undergrounding anticipated anywhere else, or down side streets from Maple 
Avenue? 
A: Maple Ave from Town line to Town Line (approx. Nutley to Mashie Dr.) 

2. Q:  What is the anticipated duration (in months) for this feasibility study? 
A: No set time limit, perhaps 6 -12 months                

3. Q: Is public involvement anticipated for this feasibility study? 
A: Some public involvement would be expected 

4. Q: Which Town department/division is anticipated to administer this contract? 
A: Department of Public Works 

5. Q: Can you provide copies of any prior rights agreements that the Town has with utility owners? 
A: Those agreements will be provided to selected consultant.   

 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 
A copy of this signed addendum must accompany your response as an acknowledgment of its 
receipt: 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF VENDOR: 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
PHONE #:__________________________   EMAIL: ___________________________ 
 
NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:    
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Please Print 

 SIGNATURE: __________________________________ DATE: ________________ 

  


	NAME AND ADDRESS OF VENDOR:

